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State of Florida 

DATE: August 13, 2013 

Jubltt~mriu C!lttttttttisitm 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Keino Young, Chief Trial Counsel, Office of the General Counsel / 

CC: 

FROM: 

Office of Commission Clerk ~~~ 
Traci L. Matthews, Engineering Specialist II Division of Engineering ()..)_} V ~ 
Docket No. 100437, Duke Energy Florida Inc.'s Sixth Revised Request for RE: 
Confidential Classification 

Pursuant to Section 366.093(3), F.S., Duke Energy Florida, Inc. (DEF) has requested 
confidential treatment of certain information provided in response to White Springs' Revised 
Second Set of Requests for Production of Documents, No.5. 

Staff has carefully reviewed this material and agrees with DEF that it meets the criteria 
for confidential classification defined in Section 366.093(3)(d) and (e), F.S. 

Therefore, staff recommends that DEF's Sixth Revised Request for Confidential 
Classification be approved. 
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